State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE: 8/11/19 FILE REF: 02-37-000290
TO: Christine Haag
FROM: Matt Thompson

SUBJECT: Approval Not to Seek Cost Recovery

Unity Auto Mart 02-37-000290

After discussing the project with the RR program Regional Supervisor, Dave Rozeboom, the following
conclusion was made:

A viable responsible party does not exist for this site. The causer of the contamination is deceased, the
owner of the property is Arthur Shaffer. Schaffer requested an ability to pay determination. On 11/7/13, it
was determined that Schaffer did not have the funds necessary to undertake the site investigation and
cleanup.

Approved,

Christine Haag
Director, Remediation and Redevelopment Program
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